expense | monthly tracking report

claimant | Dyck, David
position | Education Director

il

level | Director (algary Board
reporting period | November 1 to December 31, 2019 of Education
date of report | February 5, 2021
- Description - Date - . - - Details and/or Rationale “Amount (CDNS$)| Category - "7 Expense Type

College of Alberta School 11/5/2020 |2020 CASS Fall Conferenece ~$175.00|other disclosed [Conferences & workshops

Education Director (CASS)

Cell Phone 11/15/2020 |Monthly Service Plan $49.09|other disclosed telecom/cell phone

Cell Phone 12/15/2020 |Monthly Service Plan $49.09|other disclosed telecom/cell phone




Li-Na, Miranda

From: Dyck, David G

Sent: October 30, 2020 5:27 PM

To: Li-Ng, Miranda

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL) CASSAlberta Registration (Order #:3611)
FYl - Miranda.

Thanks,

David Dyck

Education Director, Area 7 | Complementary Curriculum
Calgary Board of Education | cbe.ab.ca
t]403-777-8750 ext. 0

The contents of this email & any attachment(s) are confidential & intended for the named recipient only. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately, delete this email & do not copy, use or disclose it.

From: admin=cass.ab.ca@mailout.cassalberta.ca <admin=cass.ab.ca@mailout.cassalberta.ca> On Behalf Of
CASSAlberta.ca

Sent: October 30, 2020 5:26 PM

To: Dyck, David G <dgdyck@cbe.ab.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CASSAlberta Registration (Order #:3611)

CA UTI ON ¢ This email orzgmated ﬁ'om outside of the Calgary Board of Education. Do not clzck lmks or
. open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. P B

Below is a registration summary from Order #: 3611

Order Summary

Order #: 3611
Transaction ID:
AmountPaid  $175.00

Order Timestamp | October 30, 2020 (05:26:00)
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Event Details



“Title: 2020 CASS Fall Conference (Online)

;, et i

e November 04, 2020
| f (7:00 p.m. - 8:30 p.m.)
‘Date(s): = ¢ November 05, 2020
: (8:30 am. - 4:00 p.m.)
¢ November 06, 2020
(8:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.)

Location: Deerfoot Inn/ Virtual
‘Cost:  $175.00 (Online) |

Registrant Information

' First Name: 'David
‘LastName:  Dyck
EmallAddress e

Primary Phone:

School Authority: ' Calgary Board of Education

ferqurisd‘iction Type: | Public School Authority |
Zone: E 2

Options

+ Role-alike Session - Curriculum, Assessment &amp; Technology -- Nov 05, 2020 (10:00 a.m. -
12:00 p.m.)

e The Assurance Framework: From Theory to Action -- Nov 05, 2020 (1:00 p.m. - 2:30 p.m.)

o Rethinking Jurisdiction Professional Learning: Using a Sustained Instructional Coaching Model -
- Nov 05, 2020 (3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.)

Thank you for your registration,



Account number | Bill number Bill date Page @) S
Nov 16, 2020 341 of 3206 Q RO G E R e
J wireless . )
DAVID DYCK | .
e

Monthly charges S ' Wireless savings $8.25
Flex Int'l SMS Roaming Oct 17 - Nov 16 0.00 :
Flex Zone 1 Voice Roaming Oct 17 - Nov 16 0.00
Corp Share: 3GB Pooled Nov 17 - Dec 16 55.00
Savings: Monthly Service Fee Nov 17 - Dec 16 -8.25 Data Usage
Unltd US/INT MSG & Untld US LD Nov 17 - Dec 16 0.00 GB 0 5 10 15
Unltd Text/Pic/Video Messages Nov 17 - Dec 16 0.00 e |
Call Display w/Name Display Nov 17 - Dec 16 0.00 0t 17-Nov 16 10.58 GB
Enhanced Voicemail Nov 17 - Dec 16 0.00 . N
Total monthly charges 46.75  Sep 17016 9.28GB
Usage Summary Ending Nov 16, 2020 Aug 17-Sep 16  6.77GB
Usage type Used S
Voice |nCGI‘.-fi'i.I:I.é Inter Company Calls 119:00 min:sec L4

Unlimited Anytime Minutes 1282:00 min:sec v
Data (S) 3GB Pooled Data - Included 10.58 GB «
Msg Messaging Bundle - Incl - Revd 299 msgs v

Messaging Bundle - Incl - Sent 272 msgs v
Text Msg Canada to/from US or Intl - Incl 2 msgs v

Sent
MMS US/Int’l Picture & Video - Incl - 1 msg e

Sent
Total used 0.00
Total before taxes 46.75

2.34

Legend: (S) Shared Services |

GST: 815781448

+  No charge

Unless otherwise stated, all voice minutes, messages and wireless internet details set out above and/or in your
agreement refer 1o usage on our network (i.e. within Canada and to a Canadian number, as applicable).



Account number | Bill number Bill date Page
Dec 16, 2020 341 of 3260
D Wireless
DAVID DYCK | '
Monthly charges $
Flex Int'l SMS Roaming Nov 17 - Dec 16 0.00
Flex Zone 1 Voice Roaming Nov 17 - Dec 16 0.00
Corp Share: 3GB Pooled Dec 17 - Jan 16 55.00
savings: Monthly Service fee Dec 17 - Jan 16 -8.25
Unltd US/INT MSG & Untld US LD Dec 17 -Jan 16 0.00
Unltd Text/Pic/Video Messages Dec 17 -Jan 16 0.00
Call Display w/Name Display Dec 17 - Jan 16 0.00
Enhanced Voicemail Dec 17 - Jan 16 0.00
Total monthly charges 46.75
Usage Summary Ending Dec 16, 2020
Usage type Used $
Voice incoming Inter Company Giis 5000 minsec v
Unlimited Anytime Minutes 1450:00 min:sec v
Data (S) 3GB Pooled Data - Included 10.39GB v
Msg Messaging Bundle - Incl - Revd 289 msgs v
Messaging Bundle - Incl - Sent 305 msgs v
Total used 0.00

Total before taxes
GST: 815781448

Legend: (S) Shared Services | ¥ No charge

Unless otherwise stated, all voice minutes, messages and wireless internet details set out above andfor in your
agreement refer to usage on our network (i.e. within Canada and to a Canadian number, as applicable).

O ROGERS.

[ ]
-‘ Wireless savings $8.25

Data Usage

GB 0 5 10 15

Nov 17-Dec 16 10.'__3,9:_".G_E-
Oct17-Nov 16 10.58 GB
Sep17-0ct16 928 GB



